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Kreye, Joseph 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Yes please. Thank you. 

From: Reinhardt, Rob 

Lonergan, Sandy 
Wednesday, February 21, 2018 4:21 PM 
Reinhardt, Rob; Petrovich, Luke 
Moran, Sean; Olin, Rick; Gentry, John; Kreye, Joseph; Shavers, Marc; Weber, Nathaniel R 

- DOR; Kooyenga, Dale 
RE: one more Substitute Amendment please 

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 4:21 PM 
To: Lonergan, Sandy <Sandy.Lonergan@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Petrovich, Luke <Luke.Petrovich@legis.wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Moran, Sean <Sean.Moran@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Olin, Rick <Rick.Olin@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Gentry, John 
<John.Gentry@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Kreye, Joseph <Joseph.Kreye@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Shavers, Marc 
<Marc.Shovers@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Weber, Nathaniel R - DOR <Nathaniel.Weber@wisconsin.gov>; Kooyenga, Dale 
<Dale.Kooyenga@legis.wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: RE: one more Substitute Amendment please 

AA 1 to AB 259 was passed in Ways and Means. Should that be included? 

From: Lonergan, Sandy 
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 4:15 PM 
To: Reinhardt, Rob; Petrovich, Luke 
Cc: Moran, Sean; Olin, Rick; Gentry, John; Kreye, Joseph; Shavers, Marc; Weber, Nathaniel R - DOR; Kooyenga, Dale 
Subject: one more Substitute Amendment please 
Importance: High 

LFB and LRB Tax Teams, 

Thank you for all of your work on these amendments. The good news is that Dale has reached an 
agreement with the Speaker for Assembly passage of the tax conformity provisions. The bad news is 
that we need one more amendment. The Speaker has agreed to amend AB 259 with the tax 
conformity language - AB 259 is on the Assembly calendar tomorrow. 

Please use the language of LRB s0374/Pl (the sub to AB 944, Petersen's child tax credit/sales tax 
holiday bill) and delete the language relating to the child tax credit and sales tax holiday. We want all 
the remaining provisions plus the language of AB 259 in the new sub. 

Also, please jacket LRB s0374/Pl for introduction. 

Please let us know if you have any questions. And again, thank you very much! 

Sandy and Dale 
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Sanay Lonergan 
State Representative Dale Kooyenga 
14th Assembly District 

324-East, State Capitol 

608.266.9180 

From: Reinhardt, Rob 
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 2:20 PM 
To: Lonergan, Sandy <Sandy.Lonergan@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Petrovich, Luke <Luke.Petrovich@legis.wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Moran, Sean <Sean.Moran@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Olin, Rick <Rick.Olin@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Gentry, John 
<John.Gentry@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Kreye, Joseph <Joseph.Kreye@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Shovers, Marc 
<Marc.Shovers@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Weber, Nathaniel R - DOR <Nathaniel.Weber@wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: 4 Substitute Amendments 

We believe all four substitute amendments are ok at this point: 

LRBs0374/P1--amends AB ~4~(Assembly version of sales tax rebate and holiday) to add IRC update items 
LRBs0379/P1-- amends SB 799 (Senate version of sales tax rebate and holiday) to add IRC update items 
LRBs0390/P2--amends SB 798 (Senate sales tax rebate only) to add IRC update items 
LRBs0378/P2--amends SB 764 {Senate original IRC update) to add additional IRC items 

Thanks 
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